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GUJARAT TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY
DIPLOMA ENGINEERING - SEMESTER - VI « EXAMINATION - SUMMER 2015

Subject Code: 3360603 Date:06-05-2015
Subject Name: Construction Project Management
Time: 10:30am to 1:00pm Total Marks: 70

Instructions:
1.  Attempt all questions.
Make Suitable assumptions wherever necessary.
Figures to the right indicate full marks.
Use of programmable & Communication aids are strictly prohibited.
Use of only simple calculator is permitted in Mathematics.
English version is authentic.
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Q1 Answer any seven out of ten. €Ml SlEURL Ulctoll wellol WU
What is project management?

UlBs2a] dAUlcdet AeA 9j?

Write definition of organization.

W3l Belotoll cautvaul vl

Write definition of contract.

5A0(| caulvAL AU

Give the difference between EMD & SD.

ollotlo{l 251 e ot AURLA dglald AL
Give full form of CPM & PERT.

CPM 3l PERT o Y3 olld Ul

Enlist the use of M.S. Project software.
AHAAUBs2 W $eAR oll UL ofl 2utel wl.
What is material management?

2ot AMle] AUAA AN2A 9?

How to use labour schedule?

HoR UAsall BuAaL 3l dla 52902

Which is 4 M for any business activity?

SlSuRl duisla ygi 1z 4 M sl 8?2

Write full form of HRD. How to useful in organization?
HRD of Y3 ot ctull. AWIaueRaet Hi dell Gullal 3l da s2el.

© N 00 6 NN o £ X A~AWWALUDND LR

N
oo ™

Q.2 (a)  State functions of construction management.
Usl. R () s AAdst ol sl wuual.

OR
(a)  State various types of contract.

) sA @AY ysL weudl.
(b)  State functions of organization.
(@) AWlelsBeet oit sl WU,
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OR

(b)  Define tender and in tender which matter involved in tender notice? 03
(o)  ellel Uas ofl catvall AW A 2052 ARUHL 58 58 cllotdl oll 03
AHLA sl ASA?

(c)  Write good skills required for good construction manager. 04
(5)  ASs ARL WiusiH Aaloell 2R Bl 0¥
OR
(c) Explain administrative approval and technical sanction. 04
(5)  agladl vyl wal dildls Hag3l uMestal. 0¥
(d)  State the causes of project failure in construction. 04
(5)  oliusH 1l WBse [rsm oclloll s1RE0 RUA. 0¥
OR
(d)  Give the difference between Measurement book and Standard measurement 04

book.
(s)  HU WA A yH@ld Qe dslad 2. 0¥
Q.3 (8  What is scheduling? Write its types. 03
ua.3 () Asyldol Aed 9?7 detl YsA AW, 03
OR
(a) State purposes of material management. 03
() AUHIY FULAstotl S ¥Rl 03
(b)  Define the following terms. (1) Optimistic Time (2) Most Likely Time 03
(3) Pessimistic Time.
()  AAstlofl cattuanl . (1) AUSH UGS uHaL () A scl 03
AHA (3) WRARNRRs uH2L.
OR
(b)  State main reasons of less output of construction workers in India. 03
() GURAHL HYRle] YElot g dlallall HuA s1200 %Ll 03
(c) Differentiate between CPM & PERT. 04
(5) AL ULAH. WA US AR dglelct AU 0¥
OR
(c) State the uses of MS Project software. 04
()  AHAU YlBse Als2ARell Gullol el 0¥
(d)  What is Gantt Bar Chart? State its advantages. 04
(5) dlog GlR AULE 9 O ? Aoll SLAERA wRUCA. 0¥
OR

(d)  Write uses of following equipments. (1) Drag line excavator (2) Power shovel 04
(3) Scrapers (4) Rippers.
(5) AAotl HAlollotl GUAN AW, (1) IS WaAA2R (R) ULaR 0¥

MAA (3) WBUR (¥) uUR

Q4 (@  Explain the importance of HRD. 03

YA ¥ (W) AAMR.SLoj sl Auestal. 03
OR

(a)  State reasons of requirement of safety in construction. 03
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Q.5
A U

()

(b)
(W)

(b)
(W)
(©)
(8)

(a)
(A)
(b)
(W)
(©)
(8)
(d)
(S)

ol stHHL AAHAAl 3R HSetl 51200 ULl
Write short note on MIS.
WM AUG AACUR gsollel AU,

OR
State safety measures during excavation in construction.

ol s HHL WlEsIH £02let Ut Aloll UaLAl Rl
State safety measures for demolition of building.
(@Acslol Alsal H2 A dlotl UaLEl LUl

State advantages of scheduling.

Asy(Aotetl SlAERA QU

Write equipment depreciation methods and explain any one.
H2llot By Uotoll Al cvll.ua S8 As AU
State advantages of PERT.

Yol $lAERA QU

Write short note on maintenance & repairing of equipments.
H2lollotl Peta wal VLol GUR &sollel vl
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